
City of North Miami Beach, Florida 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

April 29, 2002 

Mr. Christopher Eck, Director 
Historic Preservation Division 
Office of Community and Economic Development 
Miami-Dade County 
140 West Flagler Street, Suite 1102 
Miami, FL 33130-1561 

RE: C. 0. A. #2001-9511-02-S 
C. 0. A# 2002-9511-03-R 

Dear Mr. Eck: 

file: 522.9 

The construction work related to the Certificates of Appropriateness listed above has been 
completed, with the single exception of the installation of the historic marker sign. The historic 
marker sign has been applied for from the State of Florida arid is expected to be manufactured by 
August 2002, when it will be installed. 

At this point in time we are requesting confirmation from the Historic Preservation Board staff that 
the work completed is acceptable according to the terms of the Certificates of Appropriateness, with 
the exception of the historic marker sign. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 305-948-2966 (fax: 305-957-
3517). 
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vThomas J. Vageline T,.__....,_, 

Community Development Director 
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C: Gary Brown, City Manager 
Keven Klopp, Assistant City Manager 
Hiep Huynh, City Engineer 
Carol Helene, President, Arch Creek Trust 
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